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Date: April 23rd, 2024
TO:  Greenfield Board of Works and Public Safety
RE:  Sale of used Police vehicles
 I am requesting the Board of Works permission to auction off the following surplus of used Police vehicles.
2013
White
Chevy
Tahoe
            VIN#  1GNLC2E09DR357758   Mileage 116,287

2016
White
Dodge
Charger
VIN#  2C3CDXKT4GH189263  Mileage 98,480

2016
White
Dodge
Charger
VIN#  2C3CDXKT9GH189260  Mileage 83,837

2016
Gray
Dodge
Caravan
VIN#  2C4RDGBGXGR386540  Mileage 125,115

2018
Black
Chevy 
Tahoe
             VIN#  1GNSKDEC3JR319815  Mileage 99,394
These vehicles will be auctioned off by Kesler Schaefer Auto Auction out of Indianapolis.  Date for this auction is to be determined, proper notification will sent to the local paper listing the date, time, and location of the auction 
Respectfully,

Chief Brian Hartman 
“To protect and serve the citizens of Greenfield”

